

## TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee January 2019

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on January  $22^{nd}$  2019 in the Community Centre at 6.45 pm

Attended: Cllr S Fell - in the Chair (SF), Dave Wright (DW), B Pratt (BP), G Paine (GP), R Gregory (RG), A Sharlott (AS), Steve Anderton (SA).  John Hutchens (JH) – Police SGT Luke Hoskin (LH) - PCSO  Carly Lovell (CL) – Town Clerk Kayleigh Mooney (KM)- Admin		18/0062E Apologies: Cllrs M Connolly (MC), A Connolly (AC), GP proposed that the apologies were accepted, seconded by BP, carried Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's absence are accepted.	
18/0063E	None	ations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
18/0064E		atified at January 2019 Full Town meeting.	
18/0065E	<ul> <li>Easter 2019 Update         KM confirmed date as 20<sup>th</sup> April 2019, 2pm-4pm.         KM stated all arrangements are being made. Little Zoo has been contacted for animals and will follow up.         CL suggested possible option of Falconry if Little Zoo is not available.         CL confirmed bringing her Shetland.         SF will organise Egg Hunt.         GP suggested SA bring his candyfloss machine again as was a huge success at the Christmas 2018 event, with donation as opposed to charge.         KM will do the Easter Bonnet competition and contact Tesco Tidworth for prizes for this and Raffle.         KM will write article for Tidworth Times.         Children's ride ride will cost same as previous year. RG proposed Children's ride ordered at cost of £250, seconded by GP, carried.     </li> </ul>		All

		ı
	<ul> <li>Litter Pick 2019         KM confirmed dates 19<sup>th</sup> &amp; 20<sup>th</sup> February 2019, 10am-12pm.         Poster has been made and posted on local social media groups.         CL stated Brownies and Cubs contacted but have different availability which is why we have two dates.         KM stated councillor's attendance would be appreciated.         KM will contact local schools.         KM will post on Facebook a week prior to event that children under the age of 14 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult.         Disposal of collected rubbish would be taken care of by CL.         Refreshments will be provided.     </li> </ul>	KM
	<ul> <li>Festival 2019         CL stated AJ Mayhew has accepted the 3 year contract offered.         A report had been circulated by CL updating members of progress.         CL will compile a list of links to the suggested bands and email to committee for opinions.         RG &amp; CL discussed possible booking of classic cars. CL to follow up.         KM stated AJ Mayhew is reachable via email and next meeting will be April/May upon his return.         GP stated the prosecco bar was an option; CL will follow up, in the 1<sup>st</sup> instance contacting Winchester Bar Services to see if this is something they can provide.     </li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Christmas 2019         ALL discussed and more details will be gathered by KM &amp; CL for next meeting.     </li> </ul>	
18/0066E	Tidworth Times – Issue 28  RG has completed Issue 28.  KM confirmed printing 23 <sup>rd</sup> January 2019, collection will be Monday 28 <sup>th</sup> January 2019 and delivery will take place w/c 4 <sup>th</sup> February 2019.	
18/0067E	Riverbourne Playpark  Designs were displayed and a print out of services + costs supplied to all in attendance.  All discussed the quotes which were competitive.  SA suggested the standard of design and service KOMPLAN has made makes them the favoured design.  AS proposed KOMPLAN as 1 <sup>st</sup> choice, BP seconded, carried.  AS asked if there are any other options for flooring. GP & CL stated the costs would increase considerably however the flooring which has been requested is durable & easy to maintain.  CL stated she would request another layout including additional seating & bins. CL to follow up.  CL stated as long as there were no issues with planning or diverse weather, the project would be completed by Summer 2019	
18/0068E	Updates Neighbourhood Policing  LH & JH discussed the rise in drug related issues within Tidworth and the surrounding areas. Particularly Drummer Lane, Assheton Court and the	

	end of Nadder Road where youths seem to be gathering. They asked the members to encourage the public to provide intelligence as without this they cannot act.	
Der	mentia Friends/Memory Cafe  BP stated he is planning an event for 29 <sup>th</sup> April.  BP will send links and details to KM to advertise	
Oth	<ul> <li>AS will write an article for Tidworth Times on the Open Day at Castledown Business park.</li> <li>CL confirmed Tidworth Military Wives Choir will be performing at Remembrance 2019.</li> <li>CL Resilience Training will be held in the Community Centre 19th March 2019.</li> </ul>	
Dat	te of Next Meeting 19 <sup>th</sup> February 2019	All

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.40pm.